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JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICQ 87504

SUITEB
612 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043
(503) 982-2151 (FAX)

September 1, 1998

Via Fax

Rand L. Carxroll

0il Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8750%

Re: Case No. 12039
Dear Rand:

Enclosed is an entry of appearance on behalf of Willow Pipeline
Company. I have spoken with my client, and he would like to meet
with you and the Division Director on this matter. As a result,
Willow requests a continuance of this case for 4 weeks. I know
that, due to Labor Day and the Commission meeting in Artesia, next
week is not a good time to wmeet, zo I suggest the week of September
l4th or 21st. Please let me know dates on which you are available.

In addition, my client is currently unable to sell 0il produced
from its leases, and would like to do 80. In the interim, 41s it
possible to sell 0il? Please call.

Very truly vyours,

A{gé/:s\lsruce

Attorney for Willow Pipeline Company



